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FLORIDA 

September 5, 2018 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

Ms. Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: 2018 TYSP Supplemental Data Request #3 

Dear Ms. Stauffer: 

FILED 9/5/2018 
DOCUMENT NO. 05802-2018 
FPSC- COMMISSION CLERK 

Dianne M. Triplett 
DEP UTY GENERAL COUNSEL 

Duke Energy f l orida, LLC 

Please fmd attached for filing on behalf of Duke Energy Florida, LLC its response to 
question 1 of the 2018 TYSP Supplemental Data Request #3 issued on August 15, 2018. 

Thank you for yom assistance in this matter. Please feel fi:ee to call me at (727) 820-
4692 should you have any questions concerning this matter. 

DMT/cmk 
Attachment 

Respectfully, 

Is/ Dianne M Triplett 

Dianne M. Triplett 

cc: T akira Thompson 

299 First Avenue N (33701) • Post Office Box 14042 (33733) • St. Petersburg, Florida 
Phone: 727.820.4692 • Fax: 727.820.5041 • Email: dianne.triplett@duke-energy.com 
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Duke Energy Florida, LLC’s Response to Staff’s 
Supplemental Data Request #3 (No. 1) 

 
 
 

1. Please provide an electronic copy (in Excel format) of Schedule 3.1 “History and 
Forecast of Summer Peak Demand (MW)” and Schedule 3.2 “History and Forecast 
Winter Peak Demand (MW)” contained in the utility’s 1999 through 2010 TYSPs. 

 
 RESPONSE: 
 
 Electronic Excel files of Schedule 3.1 and 3.2 for the years 1999 through 2010 TYSPs 

have been provided to Takira Thompson as instructed in the Supplemental Data Request. 




